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. Nivitha !ur.x Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 12:54 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10004621/JM || OI- SKB7840E (Red) TP- SJP5759! ||
Est:0.00 || Abwin Service

Attachments: GIA TP Search Fee.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SIP5753). Vehicle not in yet.
Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget 7
Direct e

insurance = .

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
n ra 1

This emall Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed In this email and attachments (emall)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email s
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments {email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

l



he-ﬁriviieged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
", Interference with, or disclosure of this emall s unauthorised.

From: AbwinMB - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 4:52 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect com.sg>; Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect. com.sg>
Subject: PRI - Accident Involving SIP5759) & SKB7840E on 16/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We have been appointed by TAREK HABASHY MOHAMED ALY AHMED, the registered owner of vehicle no. SIP5759)
to claim damages against you in connection with a road traffic accident involving SJP5759) & SKB87840E on 16/11/2019
at around 0730hrs along ANG MO KIO AVE 2.

Please arrange for your surveyor to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection at our premises (please let us have the
date/timing):
Woaorkshop Location:

Abwin Service Pte Ltd
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
HO7-48 Premier @ Kakj Bukit Gate 2 Singapore 415875

Please note that if you fail to arrange the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday and/ar Public Holiday, our workshop will commence the repair works without any
further notice or reference to you.

Thank you.

*Please be informed that we will be relocating to a new address, w.e.f. 2™ December 2019:
17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

»ABWIN

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T+6567139400 | F+656713 9415

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Gate 2 Singapore 415875



Thisemail is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
", for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this emall Is unauthaorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



- Veron Chen {LI{KAutuz

From: AbwinM89 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm%.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 5:30 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJP 5759)-DOA; 16/11,/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Veron

We have not repaired the vehicle as we are still confirming the liability with Budgetdirect.

Thank you.

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

HABWINZE®

Serviee (mmere

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T+6567139400 | F+656713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809

.::*ﬂ[ﬁeﬂﬁm

L A R ETER, e ——— - SEmEESS

——DOriginal Message-—

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com)
sent: Monday, 2 December, 2019 5:04 PM

To: "AbwinM9 - Sharifah’ <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Subject: SJP 5759)-DOA: 16/11/2019

Dear Sharifah,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)



20091121 Singapore Used Car Listngs - sgCartan

X IS —_— —_—

sGrCaAarMART.COn
. s THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS
» Avante Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (COE $24,800 $6,010 jyr (&-Jan-200% 1,591 cc 108,000 km Creative Auto Leasing  Available
till 01/2024) Fie Lid

Owned This Car With 80% Loan Amaunt Shown' Vanows Firancial Plan To Cater Individual Needs, Flawless Interior B Extenior Candiiors:, Very
Low Mileape Done! Maticudously Well Mairtaived With Regular S...,

Office No, - 68411779

Tian Cheng - BE338380 | Terence - 30290895

m‘mn?mmtugmuumsm $6,410 fyr  10-1an-2008 1.591cc 116,000 km mﬂimm Available

Very Well Mairitained Linit. Extramely Low Mileage, Perfest Working Condition With Low Depreciation. High Lesn Option Avallable Consignment
Uinet, Fiease Contact Me For Viewing Appaintment.

Ciffice No. - 66815662

Yong - 82991741

Hyundai Avante 1.64A (COE till$23,999 $5.570 fvr 14-Mar-2009 1.591 cc 138,000 km Kao Lian Enterprise Available
03/2024)

New Armvall Sparty Siver [n Block Leather Avante 1.&A Modell Most Popular Hyundal Sedan Car For Your Family And Daily Usage. Fully
Mairtamed By Careful Chamer, 1005 Acddent Free, There Is Nothing T...

Office No. - -
Shu Y1 - 91445626 | Ben - 82020820 | Desmaond - 97467781

Hyundal Avante 1.6A S (OPC) $33,800 $3.620 fyr 23-Mar-2009 1,591 ¢c 51,000 km DerectCars Pre Ltd Available
(COE till 03/2029)

New Arriwall Mast Valised Buyl Beautiful Beige Unit With Grigingl Condition! Peace (f Mind! Serviced Regularly. Well Maintained By Previous
Careful Cwner. Arcident Fresl Lowest Genuine Milasge A Ondy .,

Office Mo, - -
Celine g - B1184814 | Jaden Koh - S8488878 | Raymond Koh - 97318000

Hyundal Avante 1.6A S (COE $49,000 £5.240 /'y 25-Mar-2008 1,591 e 117,000 km Avallable
till 03/2029)

Thankware Dusl Dash Cameras With [Vall Battery Pack, Followng Are &1 New, Mobis Front Grille, 157 Tyres, Stesring Whesl Control Buttons. Ky
Ring Light. 3™ Crystallise Solar Film For Frort Hall...

Cifice Now - -
Mr Ong - 82336820

m;ﬂl;nh 1.6A RS [COES38 000 4,060 fyr 27-Mar-2008 1,591 cc 199,000 km Otua Auto Pre Lid Avallable

Consignment Code: A439 Flexitile And Attractive Lban Avallable. Traide In Avallable For Your Carl No Hidden Costs. For Further Information O
I You Have Any Questions PMlease Do Mot Hestate To Contact ...

Office Mo, - -

Malcalm - 83522808 | Lepn - B5009551

Hyundai Avante 1.6A Sunroof $36,888 3,940 fyr F0-Mar-2008 1,59t cc 152,000 kem Available
(COE till 03,/2029)

Call [ Text For Car Viewmng,

Office No, - -
Peter Tan - 34225757 | Fred Tan - 93680395

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE tll$23,868 $5,460 fyr 07-Apr-200% 1591lecc - A hsset Automobile Ptz Available
04/2024) Ltd

1 Dwner. Excefient Conditron, BonT Miss This Unit At An Affordable Prce! Flexible Bank Dr In House Losn Avallablel Trade In Welcome! Heerry
Down Bafore It's Gone!

Office No. - 67411911
Andrew - 945211149

Hﬁundll Avante 1.6M (COE 521,800 £5,000 /yr 14-Apr-2009 1,591 cx 150,000 km Craft Auto Pre Ltd Available
till 03/2024)

Marual Car Lovers Look Here! Sporty Car Lovers Look Hare Toa! Mo Nesd To Compare 1T You Want Vilue For Maney! Save Thousands Of
Dellizirs If You Buy This Carl In Total Sportiness Look But Nat Touching T...

hitps./fwww sgoamman. com/used_carsisearch_resull_pricelisl_pont php?SA=AMOC=Avane&RPG=204VEH=08RGD=20088AVL=2E0RD=RGD 11



201_9-'1 1 Singapore Lisad Car Listings - sgCarian
- Office No. - 52523688 |

Sam - S6EE3415
| Avante 1.6A Sunroof $41,555 4,400 fyr M-Apr-2008 1.591¢cc - Cars Premium Available
{COE till 04/2029)

Free Warranty And Servicing! Hurry Befpre Offer End. Consigrniment Lindl! Hurry Hot Daal! Manthly Only $5000 Low Montidy And Low
Depreciation] Well Maininined And Serviced Regularly By The Woarkshop. Alwa...

Office No. - 63654321
Ong - 90267877 | Jonathan Toh - 85006363

Hyundal Avante 1.6A S (COE $56,000  $5,930 /yr 2B-Apr-2008 1,591 cc - Tan Motor Car Avallable
il 04 /2029) Ermerprise

New Arrival'! Beautiful Sedan Among [ts Class. Very Well Taken Care By Ex Dwrser. Soacious, Comforts To Fit Your Family Size. Service Regularly
Without Fail, Mo Hepars Needed And We Delnver Our Promise...

Office No. - 84577328
Joseph Tan - 82288508 | Sunny - 97524000 | Terence Tan - 97876217 | Tan Geok Hua - 98583350

m:fnmi.ﬂtmulmm $5.540 jyr 13-May-2009 1,591cc - 53 Motor Trading Available

Full Loan Avniable At $600 Mus, We Can Help To Conver To 210 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availablz! Balloon Scheme
Availubile! Fast, Emsy And Flesible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart _..

Office No. - 62911187

Yang - 87798127 | Adrian - 98555551 | Lek - B7F555787 | Nic - B1001945

Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 (COE 525800 $5.B10 Hyr H-May-2008 LSBlec - Gunong Djati Trading  Available
Hil 04/2024)

Tip Top Condition, ‘Warmanty, Call Mo

Office No. - 54645355
Rionnie - 90077238 | Jay - 97810867 | Eric Tay - 98804444 | Steven - 90047159

Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 (COE 526,500 §5,960 fyr 14-May-2008 1591cc - Carzbond Avallable
till 04/2024)

Office No. - 54658178
Lim - 93887653 | James - 92339906

 Hyundai Avante 1.6M § (COE $18,888  $4250/yr  14-May-2008 1,591 cc
till 04/2024)

New Battery. New Tyre. Good Condition. View To Befieve. 15kmyLitre Fusl Consurnpharn,

Office No. - -
Mr Lai - 91188450

148,691 km Available

Hyundal Avante 1.6A S (COE $26,800  $5980 /yr 15-May-2009 1,581 ¢c 120,000 km Dduzt Carz Auto Available
till 05/2024)

1 Dhwinier Cialy. Waell Maintained Ang Serviced By Previous Owrier. Comprehensive Checks And Maintenance Done. Low Risk Purchase [oes| For
Dby Commute. Ideally For Golekker Or Grab Usage. Greatly For Low .

Office No. - 61383813

Joey Lim - STRGEITT | James LI - BBSBRBES | Philllp Koh - 82338484

Hyundal Avante 1.6A S (COE 515,588 $5,710 fyr 15-May-2009 1,591 cc 124,000 km Car Design Motor Available
till 05/2024)

Car+ 10FSBuy Ang Drive With & Peace OF Ming! 100% Beaurful Stock Conditsion Witn | Chemer Only! 100%: Acadent Frea! Monthly nstallment
Of Oty $424° Chisaper Than Car Remtall In House Workshop Servicing .

Office No. - 67468820
Letrhman - 91679361 | James - 91801313 | Loh Yang Kiah - 92950382 | Kenn - 91197270

Avante 1.6A 5 (COE $41,999 $4,450 yr 16-May-2009 1,591 cc 138,000 km Kao Lian Enterprise Available
till 04/2029)

1 Crwvryer Fiewy Arrovinl! Sporty White In Black Leather Avante 164 S Model' Most Popular Hyundal Sedan Car For Your Family And Dally Lsage.
Fully Mantained By Careful Dwner, |00% Accldant Fres, Thens 1 .,

Office No, - -
Ben - B2020820 | Shu Y| - 91445626 | Desmond - S7467781

Hyundal Avante 1.64 (COE till$24,800 45,480 fyr JO-May-2008 159lex - 88 Motor Trading Available
D5/2023)

Flll Lesarm A $500 Plus, We Cain Help To Canvert To 210 Usage If Nestded, In Howss Lian Or Bank Losn tvailable! Balloon Scheme Avadlable!

riftps hwew Sgeanman, comiused_cars/ssarch_result_pncsiist_pont php?SA=AMOD=Avante& RPG=I0AVEH=08RGO=20008AVL=280R0=AGD. . 273



2019/41/21

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwner 1D Type:
Cramer 1D

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicls Make

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour
Manutacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Manimum Power Output
Opan Market Value:
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date;
Transfer Couit!

Actual ARF Paid

PARF E||E1hlht|,l
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount

COE Expiry Date
COE Category

COE Poriod(Years)
POP Pad:

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Please note that the S-vear COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vahicle must be de-registered upon COE

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
651C

SIPS5759]

Ma

21 Nov 2019

HYUINDA]

AVANTE (MD) 1.6 DOHC AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD
Black

2009

GAFCPU523016
KMHDU4IBR®UT7 19127
8297 kW (120 bhp)
$10.978.00

28 Mar 2009

28 Mar 2009

g |

£10,978.00

Farfeited

$0.00

31 Jan 2024
A= Car (1600cc & below)
£13.024.00
£10,923.00

£10,923.00

expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier

The infarmation cantained herein is correct as at 21 Nov 2019

OK

hitps /vl ta.gov sgilaiiliaction/snguieRebate By P ublicBeforeDereglnpul *FUNCTION_|ID=FO304008TT



MALES 1T E2081 | Alman Serace Fe Lid - HO
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 181 120149 18:07
. ELIBAMTTED By Sharituth Mussryluh Binle Syl Jaed bbb

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 19/11/2019 16:21

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase report corractly the datalls of the aecident 15 spead up the clalms process
2. This Farm muyl ba campleied by the Palicyhaolder andior the Authotisad Driver,

3. infarmation provided must be as ruthiul and Accuraie as possite. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of matanal facis may allow msurance companses (o

repudiata pollcy liability

4. The issue and accaptanca af this Form by insuranca comouanies la not an admission of palicy lability on tha part of iha insurance cofmpanias

5. Any falsa reparting may be referrod to the Police for investigation.

& This rapart will be forwarded by the inaurers of tha GlA Records Management Canira astrbilishad by the Genaral Insuanos Association of Singapore (GIA) lar
archiving and that capies of this repor widl, for o fae, be mads availabls upon application by intareaied parties
T. By it ot of thes repont 1o ihe meoners, youl hermby conssnd 1o e archineing of (ke repon 8t the canira and o coples of the report baing mads avallable

nforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accldent

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stats of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

19112018 16:07
16/11/2019 07:30
ANG MO KIO AVE 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglsterad Cwnar
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Fhone No

Altarnativa Phonea No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please siata action 1o be takan
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Compary

MName of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flaot Palley

Palicy Mumber

Caver Nota Mumbaer

Driver

Namea ol Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experianca

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Conlact Numbar

EMail Address

SJP5T59d

TAREK HABASHY MOHAMED ALY AHMED
57988651C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81074858
OFFICE-NOPHONE

HYUNDAI
AVANTE-1.6 HD DOHC ABS AIRBAG 2WD (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

91072282035

TAREK HABASHY MOHAMED ALY AHMED
ST7988651C

06/01/1874

INDOOR

050372013

6 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91074858

OFFICE-NOPHONE
NOEMAIL

Paga  of 15



Address

Postcoda

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
Il No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Invelved Ih this accident?

Mumber of vahicles (including own vehicla)
invalved in the acciden

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulancs?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have beaen approached by UnkKnown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengars (Including Driver)
Passengar 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acodent raporied to the polica?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Paolice Station Name

Puolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was natice of intended Prasecution givan?

I Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 470A FERNVALE LINK #22-412
791470

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

PASSENGER
FEMALE

YES

KAMPONG UBI NEIGHBOURHOQD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK & EUNOS CRESCENT #01-2687 , POSTCODE: 400008 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7479988 - FAX NO: 67453410
NO

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/MaodaliColour
Patatls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name af Driver
MRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Number

Addrass

SKB7B40E

PRIVATE CAR

Paga 2 al 15



F g :
* Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Page 3ol 15



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Police Report

‘oloe Statan O COagim
dampang Utt NPF
9 Zurae Crescerd #01 2867 SINGAPORE
400008
el Mo *800-7479E99

REMORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

F1 B

TAgt1

ul %
Rapat S0 TG YIGS0RS

-E_ﬁfﬁ-ﬁ-ﬁﬁnn Masic
1812019 1432

Matrie aof Irifornaent

| Wida Japcrt Mo -

Add-eze

TAREK HABASEY MOHAMED ALY  AFT SLK 470A FERNVALE LINK 22 472 SINGAPCRE

2HMED , 791470

1D Typme 4 LD Nu., Cenkact No,:

NRIC NC ) 57¢88651C HermeO e Mobile: 91074050
e e :

Nalionaity: Ernail

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Bax Age: L:ata al Birlh; yp2 o° Infarment

Mais 40 QDL ara [ var

Race: Langaages Institution ¢ Scheal Name
Araly

COerupalion F[Jt.\-'rg Liconoa Inarmelinn:

GRAB DR'VER Cliss (it of Expiry

Lozatizn:
Ak Road 1
ANGE MO KO STREET 11

Wasthar Road Suraca Road Sgeed LimiE:
Clasgr Dry
Trafhe Flow Traflic Cantral Traffic Valume
Typa of Callisica Lnynna eorvayad by
Bletwesn Maving Veicdes - Side Swipas - Same Diracisn arnhulance

No

' 8JP5750)

DOHC AT
ABS
AIRBAG
. WD
SKETBA0E | Car
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Police Report

oy A

T2

Falica Stwtica OF Orgin. e
Karrpong Ubl NPF Fuga ! Nc. TN 1102052
fi Cirtos Crescent #31-2687 SINGAPORE

4ncaoz CONTINUATION OF ASFORT

Tal Mo 180C-T4TEE9S

SJP5758.  NTUC Ircome Inswancs Co-Cperalive | 510728408 2901209 | 7702020

Pedual a0 Inveised: Mo

Mo. of Pecesr ans Injues NIL

TAREK HARASKHY MOHAMED ALY 0 No sT6eENG
— | AHMED {
Falalod Vahal | 2JNS750J (Car) Cerlact N2 | 81072858 I
. |
HospitalClime | M. Ctass of Class: NIL
Orwirg Date of Expay. NIL
wioonce &
_ Expiry Dute
Jale Trestmanl  NIL Dis MIL i
No. of Days gracied Madicsl Le Wil MIL
Narre Grarcn Tun 10 Na. 571280C4G
Reated Vehicle | SKET840E (Car) Contacd No. | B7984334 |
HospraiiCinic 1 NIL Class of | Chaua. NIL
D-ving Dule of Expiry: NIL
Licerss &
== Expiry Dale
Da'e Tragtmen_ NIL Date Ciechargo | NIL |
Ho = graved Meclcal Leave | NIL Dagree of Ijury | NIL |

Arinf Detalls,

Onthe 1001 172018 s atout 07300, | was diving aleng Ang Mo Ko Streal * 1, & vas a 2 lane road and |
was on t1e 18t BnsiRight side) geing straight. Tha lana | am trevelling un has the arrow saintag forward
s vaedl 08 M AMow pomting rgl. Ae | was difing staizht pass the juncticn, 3 car an my Ieft sice which
wea sligtly mf-ar of me make & auddsn right fum wihaut any eignal intencing o make a rghl tm & ma
juretian. | iried applying my omercency braie nowsevac | dd not manage (o glop in lime snd the venicle
infrant af me nad hd orto my lefl wide of my vehicle

W axiing (he vehicle 1o take pioum of tw accident and exchange particulss. The purposs of this rspor
s for iy InaLrancs claim | also weh 10 stata nar | have an in car camera N my vishicle
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Police Report

o A AL

Palize Statcn Of Orgin Jobd

Kampang Ut MFP Maser e 1500 E1 VY
G Eunas Lroscont 01 2607 SINGAPORE

HI0CA9 COMTIMUATION OF REPORT
T M 1800 747985

Sketch Plan
infarmant is not able to provide seetch pan

INPORTANT Mesas atlsch & copy o your vehicle's Insuranoe Cortificace 1o lhis repart If you den'l have
e carlilicale with you now. pease fax a copy to £5474886 rtating the report number as relerence.

Sgnstars Of Ofcar Rezording | e Hopeart i Signaiume Of Infoermant:
G ‘
Sqt 3 HAIDER YAHYA _

“Sigrmiue O esprater: Catall me:
Nat appicbe 16M1/2015 1432

QFcor In Craige Of Case: Clzsamcation Of Case-
TRIGIAT

SELWENG SIEV LUI .
NoESA 16 91

Autharticstion Slamn

LA
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ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

:, B KAK] BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2
* #0748 PREMIER (@ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
Tal: 67138400 Fax: 67138415

ABWIN: &

Emall: senicscentre@abwinmi com  Websida: www abwinmi com [
Company Reg. No: 201318685G GST Reg. No: 2013186855 Service Cenre
ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00169
TO  :AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) DATE 21-NOV-2019
PTE. LIMITED MAKE HYUNDAL
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MODEL AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC AT
ABS AIRBAG 2WD
SIP5759) CHASSIS NO KMHDU41BROU718127
TAREK HABASHY MOHAMED ALY AHMED ENGINE NO GAFCOU623016
BLK 470A FERNVALE LINK SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
#22-412 PAGE | OF 2
SINGAPORE 791470
CONTACT NO : 91074858
QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD)  SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
LIST ITEM
L HEADLAMP LW~ S L 480,00 7
1 HEADLAMP BRACKET LH 7 42.50
| FRONT BUMPER .~ (o . 0o 435,00 7
1 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH f ' 2070
1 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 270 X
1 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE X S yﬂ/ 11430 y
1 FRONT BUMPER HEiNFGRCEMENT }( 254,00
1 FRONT FENDER LH /‘ 434.30
| FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH ,f ge - aas0 7 L\-f‘l? g
Sub Total 1,869.30
']
SPECIAL NETT s ~vol \“lpg ﬂ?
10 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS /7 £ 5000 30
1 FRONT FENDER SEALANT X o, 5000
I FRONTSPORTSRIMLH X v 8000 )
1 FRONT TYRE LH ){_ 300.00 -x
Sub Total 780.00 0.00
LABOUR
1 TOCONDUCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN PARTS 800.00 (éﬂ&
ON DAMAGED AREAS
I TOSPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 600.00 q«: &
I TOREMOVE & REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS , 15000 2, & .
CHECK LIGHTING & RESETTING HEADLAMP FOCUS
1 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST PROOFING 120.00 6::- ,
1 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR SPORTS RIM 150,00
AND TYRE COMPONENTS & BALANCING '( y{/”
I TOCONDUCT COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT 15000 X
Sub Total 1,970.00 0.00



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

B KOAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2

55 #07-48 PREMIER @ KAK| BUKIT SINGAPORE 4156875

Tel: 7130400 Fax: 67138415
Email; servicecentra@abwinmi com  Website: www.abwinm$,com
Company Reg, No: 2013186856  GST Reg. No: 2013168856

BABWIN:Z:b

Service Conire

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00169

TO  : AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)
PTE. LIMITED
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

S1IP57591

TAREK HABASHY MOHAMED ALY AHMED
BLK 470A FERNVALE LINK

#22-412

SINGAPORE 791470

CONTACT NO : 91074858

DATE - 21-NOv-2019
MAKE : HYUNDAIL
MODEL : AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC AT

ABS AIRBAG ZWD
CHASSIS NO : KMHDU41BROUT19127
ENGINE NO - G4FCAUR23016
SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
PAGE : 20F2

QTy DESCRIFTION

REPAIR AMOUNT (5GD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)

5 -
AR U e

ALY wpaly Pt

Bue (Ri0H =

wululg.

g3 §L &Y

SUB-TOTAL 4,619.30 0.00
G5T -7 % 323.35 0.00
TOTAL 4,942.65 0.00
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

L"!' Aiita Consultants hence notify
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’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL 8258 3561 FAX: 6258 4215

Reg. No: 108807168R GST Reg. Mo, 189-8607188-R

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref - CS/AGI19020600/Gvd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) ”ll'lll“ll'l“l
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 . ;

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Doie:  04-02:2020

239024

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004B217JM Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 20/11/2019
~ TN T STERl Nl Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE 16 c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. KMHDU41BROUT18127 Colour BLACK
Odometer 228432 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE |6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE |6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R15 BRIDGESTONE |6 mm
BRIDGESTONE

Yescription of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.

Accident Date  16/11/2019

Survey held al ABWIN SERVICE PTELTD

No. B KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#0748 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT GATE 2
SINGAPURE S10a%a

P —

TAITHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
|CJiN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

TESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: N




! L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- - 61 Uit Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No' 109607198R GST Reg No. 10-0607128-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJP 5759J

1|HEADLAMP LH SCRATCHED 480,00 4B80.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET LH * CHECK 42.50 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 435.00 435.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH DEFORMED 28,70 29.70
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH NOT NECESSARY 2970 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 114.30 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 254,00 .
1|FRONT FENDER LH BUCKLED 434 30 43430
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH DEFORMED 49.80 49.80
LESS 20% DISCOUNT = -285.76
1.868.30 1,143.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT FENDER SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 T
1|FRONT SPORTS RIM LH (SN) NOT MNECESSARY 380.00 .
1|FRONT TYRE LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 +
780.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO CONDUCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN 800.00 400.00
PARTS ON DAMAGED AREAS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 600.00 400.00
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 150.00 30.00
HARNESS CHECK LIGHTING & RESETTING HEADLAMP
FOCUS.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST PROQFING 120.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR SPORTS RIM |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
AND TYRE COMPONENTS & BALANCING,
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1.970.00 880.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,619.30 2,063.04

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19020600/Gvd3n2




Report Ref No. CS/AGI19020600/Gvd3n2

KNG GUD QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DEMCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Report is mads ssisky for (he use and benefit of the Clisnt nomad on ihe front page of thes Repon.

Ha fhabdlity of renponsibility whataeever in cantact or tord js sccented bo sy thicd gecty wha mey realy s the Beoort whelly e in sart A INird sarly 30800 o maling on tis
Haport |n whols o0 b parl. doss 0 ut his oo bet own clak.



